

## Professional Profile

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Dr Chloe Herrick-Bourke	
Position	Psychologist	
Address	Sandford House, 6-7 Lower High Street, Stourbridge, DY8 1TE	
Email / Telephone	<a href="mailto:enquiries@nppneurogroup.com">enquiries@nppneurogroup.com</a>	0800 917 3330

### PROFILE

Highly motivated and professional Clinical Psychologist with over 7 years of experience providing therapeutic support to a wide range of individuals. Particular interests in trauma informed approaches and extended knowledge and experience in neuropsychology assessment and diagnosis.

### KEY SKILLS

- Strong organizational and time-management skills
- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Competent in research (audit, service evaluation, meta-analysis, published thesis) Neuropsychological assessments (RBANS, WMS, WAIS, NABS, Hayling & Brixton, Doors & People, DKEFS, TOPF, TOMM etc)
- Therapeutic experience in the following models - systemic, narrative, CBT, DBT, CAT, ACT, behavioural, psychodynamic, power threat meaning
- Currently training in EMDR

### EDUCATION

University of Birmingham - Doctorate of Clinical Psychology 2019 – 2022  
University of Birmingham - Masters of Research in Clinical Psychology 2017  
University of Birmingham - Distinction -Postgraduate Certificate in Autism Studies 2016  
De Montfort University - First Class Honours - BSc in Psychology with Education Studies 2010-2013

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Clinical Psychologist (band 8a)  
MPFT NHS | 2023 - Present

Complete in depth neuropsychological assessments Draw on assessment to diagnose dementia type illness  
1:1 therapeutic intervention for patients with dementia and their carers  
Behavioural and systemic formulations and intervention for families and care systems  
Supervising nurse practitioners and Assistant Psychologists Working as part of Multi-disciplinary team  
Working in a leadership role Continual professional development

Clinical Psychologist in training

Birmingham and Solihull NHS | 2019 - 2022

Placements in adult community mental health, older adults memory service, community learning disabilities, CAMHS and Autism pathway

Key experiences include:

Contributing to Dialectic Behavioural Therapy pathway and consult  
Creating and running CBT and DBT informed therapeutic groups  
Assessment and diagnosis of Autism  
Running narrative therapeutic groups adapted for people with Learning Disabilities  
1:1 therapeutic work

Assistant Psychologist

Various placements across 2gether Trust Foundation and Black Country Partnership 2014 - 2019

Therapeutic experience in adolescent inpatient ward, complex care (adult mental health community service) and older adults mental health services

## REFERENCES

References available upon request